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Barbara Kleinert-WSID
From: "Rick L. Gilmore" <r.gilmore@bbid.org>
To: "Barbara Kleinert-WSID" <wsid@comoast.net>

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2007 4;05 PM
Subject: Drainage Agreement

Hi Barb;

This email confitms BBID's request to terminate the “Drainage Agreement Between The West Side Irrigation
District and Byron Bethany Irrigation District”,

Drainage setvices are no longer required for the subject parcel.

Thank You,

Rick L. Gilmore

General Manager / Secretary

Byron Bethany Irrigation District

PO Box 160 / 3944 Main Street

Byron, CA 94514-0160

925.634.3534 or 209,608.1428 (Phone)
925.516.1239 or 209.835.2869 (Fax)

NOTICE: All outgoing mail is scanned to protect against viruses. The information contained in this e-mail may
be privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any further
disclosure, use, dissentination, distribution, copying of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited, If
you think you have rveceived this message in ervor, please e-mail the sender at the above address and delete the e~
mail. Thank You.
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